

Curriculum Vitae

Francis McGreevy

President of Root-Ed, Leadership & Learning
9835 Clarence Center Rd, Clarence Center, New York
(716) 517-5975 / hello@root-ed.org

Professional Summary Forty-three years of service in education including 18 as a high school classroom teacher and 25 of building administrative experience at both high school and middle school levels. Three years of experience providing professional development opportunities to teachers, building and district administrators. These presentations are researched based focusing on pedagogy that promotes a positive school/classroom culture leading to a high level of engagement that reverses burnout.

Education/Certification

Niagara University/Buffalo State College/Erie I BOCES

NYS Permanent Certifications in School Administration & Secondary Social Studies

State University of New York at Buffalo

M.S. Ed – Secondary Education

Le Moyne College, Syracuse, New York

B.A. Philosophy

Employment History

Casey Middle School, WCSD, Williamsville, NY

Principal, 2004 - 2017

Williamsville North High School, WCSD, Williamsville,

Assistant Principal, 1999 - 2004

Frontier High school, Hamburg, NY, 1997 – 1999

Dean of Students, 1997 - 1999

Canisius High School, Buffalo, NY

Director of Admissions, 1992 – 1997

Social Studies & Religion Teacher, 1975 – 1978 & 1981 – 1992

Bishop Timon High School, Buffalo, NY
Religion Teacher, 1978 – 1981

De Sales High School, Lockport, NY
Religion Teacher, 1974 – 1975

Awards/Recognitions

SAANYS 2017 Middle School Principal of the Year

Recognition of Outstanding Performance in Ed Admin Which has Advanced the profession

John DiPasquale 2017 Distinguished Service Award –

Dedication & Service Which has Enhanced the Professional Endeavors of WCSD Educators

Friend of Education 2017

In Honor of Work & Dedication to the Williamsville Community – Williamsville Teachers' Assoc

National Blue Ribbon School 2007

Principal when Casey Middle School was selected

Coca-Cola Educator of the Year Award (2002)

Canisius High School Scholarship

Given annually in my name for years of outstanding service - 1997

Experience as Trainer/Provider of Professional Development These popular, highly engaging and interactive opportunities involve extensive use of multi-media and can help to transform teaching and learning. Effective teaching strategies are demonstrated throughout the sessions. The length varies from 1 hour to full day 6 hour workshops. Presentations can be modified to meet needs of audience. Topics have included: Creativity, Intrinsic Motivation, Building a Positive Culture and Overcoming Burnout.

Interests

Avid Reader (Education/Psychology/History), Basketball, Restoring My Old House, Spending time with family (Wife/Children/Grandchildren).
